
 
 

 
 
 

March 1, 2012 

 
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS 

Authorization and Evaluation Division 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia, MD 21046 

 
 
Subject: Description of Permissive Change 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
We, Coulomb Technologies Inc., hereby authorize Cetecom Inc. to act as a laboratory for testing and test 
report generation for the following project(s): 
 
FCC ID: W38-CT21002000-01, Model: CT2000 
 
This project is a Permissive Change II submission for the purpose of replacing GPRS and CDMA from 
Multitech with Gobi3000 modem.  The GPRS modem has the FCC ID: AU792U07A31817 and the CDMA 
modem has the FCCID: AU792U09G17825 from Multitech are being replace by Gobi 3000, FCC ID: 
QISGOBI3000, by Huawei.  The change is made since the Gobi3000 is a CDMA/GPRS modem that can 
connect to a 3G network 
 
 
 
We affirm that between the responsible TCB and Coulomb Technologies Inc., any difference in 
understanding, including test plan, measurement methods, applicable standards and relevant procedures and 
processes have been resolved prior to commencement of testing activities. 
 

This authorization is valid until further written notice from the applicant. 
 

Sincerely Yours, 

 

 
Gary Eldridge, P.E. 
Regulatory Compliance Manager 
Phone:  408 841-4536 
gary@coulombtech.com 
Coulomb Technologies, Inc. 
1692 Dell Ave. 
Campbell CA 95008-6901 
 
 
 
 


